#### PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES

May 14, 2019 2:00 pm 206 TAPS

## **ATTENDEES:**

**MEMBERS:** Keith Rambo, Jennifer Clark, Scott Washburn, Ann Wehmeyer, Bruce Welt, Cynthia Williming **LIASONS:** Maj. William Barber, Linda Dixon, Chad Doering, Scott Fox, Allen Masters, Ray Thomas, Matthew Williams

**NON-MEMBERS:** Ron Fuller, Stuart Cullen, Lili Du, Frank Javaheri, David Wood, Nina Shubert (Recording) **MEMBERS NOT IN ATTENDANCE:** Yenisel Cruz, Micaela Gibbs, Sydney Honeycutt, Stanley Kaye, Michelle Leonard, Sven Normann, Christian Sutton, Robert Schulte, Saundra TenBroek, Killian Thrush, Angel Zavala **CHAIR:** Keith Rambo

#### **CALL TO ORDER:**

Meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Keith Rambo.

## **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

Keith Rambo asked the committee to review and approve of the minutes from April, 2019. There was a question for clarification regarding the parking guidance technology presentation, however there were no recommended changes to the minutes. Ann Wehmeyer moved to approve, seconded by Bruce Welt. The minutes were approved.

### **TAPS UPDATE**

PRESENTING: RON FULLER, TAPS

**DISCUSSION:** 

- Exploring Golf Cart/LSV Charging in Tigert/Criser Area
- Garage XIV Progress Under budget for ground fill. Surface is stable.
- 13<sup>th</sup> Street East Parking Lot Delayed due to permitting issues with the City of Gainesville. Project slated to begin construction this week.

# <u>UF-373 FLORIDA MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY SPECIAL COLLECTIONS BUILDING</u> PRESENTING: JOEY MANDESE, PD&C DISCUSSION:

Joey Mandese presented a project to create a single collection facility building to house specimens which are currently located in Dickinson Hall. This building will be designed to contain 40 million plus specimens and will be located on the south side of the Florida Museum of Natural History. There will be no parking impact to the area and no change in the current vehicle access to the museums. No one will be working at this building. This facility is for the central storing of specimens. The committee discussed the following:

- Shared access with the Doyle Connor Building
- Use of building access from 34<sup>th</sup> Street
- Truck access to building Wide turn area.
- Types of specimens to be stored
  - ✓ Large specimens preserved in alcohol
  - ✓ Frozen tissues
- Parking at the building
  - ✓ No designation change to 5 parking spaces at the building.
  - ✓ Service vehicle parking

#### **ACTION:**

A motion to approve the project was set by Bruce Welt and seconded by Scott Washburn. The committee approved this project.

# REPORT ON FACULTY SENATE DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON PATAC

PRESENTING: KEITH RAMBO, CHAIR

**DISCUSSION:** 

Keith Rambo presented a brief report on the Faculty Senate discussion and voting for PATAC. Two new members for PATAC were approved – Kalen Manasco and Mark Rush. Cynthia Willming was reelected to the committee.

#### **ACTION:**

This was for discussion only.

## **OTHER BUSINESS:**

Additional business topics were:

- June PATAC meeting postponed to June 18 Scott Fox and Ron Fuller away at a conference. Meeting will take place if there are agenda items as necessary.
- Scott Washburn inquired regarding campus bus circulators on graduation days and week days. Scott Fox stated that buses run on a reduced schedule
- Dr. Moss, professor emeritus and representative from the Gainesville Bike and Pedestrian Board, presented a biking incentive proposal. Staff indicated that existing one-day permits are available for faculty and staff bicyclists who do not normally drive a car to campus.
- Scott Washburn discussed excessive engine noise from scooters.

#### **ADJOURNMENT:**

A motion to adjourn was set by Bruce Welt, seconded by Michelle Leonard. Meeting adjourned at 2:51 p.m.